Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 2:07 PM

To: ‘pcuhotline@dany.nyc.gov

Subject: CJA's July 29, 2020 FOIL & D.A. acknowledgment (1) the functioning of the NY County

D.A's office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption complaints
filed by members of the public; (2) access to the NY County grand jury...
Attachments: new-york-7-29-20-da-foil.pdf; new-york-7-29-20-acknowledgment.pdf

TO: Public Corruption Unit -- Office of New York County District Attorney Cyrus Vance, Jr.
ATT: Chief -- Assistant District Attorney Luke Rettler

For purposes of completeness -- & following up the e-mail | sent you a short time ago - below is my July 29, 2020 e-mail
to FOIL@dany.nyc.gov, with its above-attached FOIL request. The automated acknowledgment | received, virtually

simultaneous, is also attached.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200
www.judgewatch.org
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 8:49 AM
To: 'FOIL@dany.nyc.gov' <FOIL@dany.nyc.gov>

Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the New York County district attorney’s office &
performance of its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to

the New York County grand jury...

TO: Records Access Officer/New York County District Attorney Cyrus Vance, Jr.

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org




